
From: Paciorek, Josh (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Hit Time and Focus for Today's 11a b

Yup—Jarrod forward me those documents and I just resent them around to the team. I think we're all set

Thanks, Dave

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Paciorek, Josh (GOV)
Subject: Re: Hit Time and Focus for Today's 11a b

You all set on the Flint water? I sent points from Terry to Sara and Jarrod last week.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2015, at 9:15 AM, Paciorek, Josh (GOV) <Paciorekj@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi team,

Here are the talking points regarding Flint water, the doc addressing Flint' Water Concerns, and the Gov's statement on Not Responsive

I don't think the Gov has said anything public regarding Flint water, but I doubled check and still didn't find any articles, quotes, etc. There was this article about Mayor Walling's letter to the gov regarding Flint water: http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/flint_mayor_asks_governor_for_help.html

Josh

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Paciorek, Josh (GOV); Rexford, Tori (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV)
Subject: RE: Hit Time and Focus for Today's 11a b

I've asked Josh to pull Gov's statement on Not Responsive refresh Gov.
Also – we'll need anything state has said on Flint water (if anything).

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:50 AM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Paciorek, Josh (GOV); Rexford, Tori (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV)
Subject: FW: Hit Time and Focus for Today's 11a b
Importance: High

FYI

From: Malzberg, Marie [<mailto:Marie.Malzberg@turner.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: Hit Time and Focus for Today's 11a b
Importance: High

Good Morning Sara!

As of now, we have Governor Snyder hitting with John Berman and Kate Bolduan at about 11:20a ET. The FOX studio is good to go!

Thanks again!
Marie

MARIE MALZBERG
CNN SR. EDITORIAL PRODUCER
212-275-8261
917-751-5728
MARIEMALZBERG@TURNER.COM
@MARIECNN

<Adressing Flint's Water Concerns final.docx>

<Flint Water TPs.docx>

<PR.150116.SameSex.docx>